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WgSTSUX CHAHIIKHK, 

Montreal, ^IHt October, INTO. ■
il*To the PRESIDENT A GOVERNORS

of the ERASER INSTITUTE. :

;GkNTLKMKN :

In accordance with your instruction* we have carefully examined 
and audited the foregoing statement*, (Ka to Hr ineluiive) shewing the 
receipt* and disbursements of the Trust, from the I ItlAleeemlwr, 1874,— 
the date at whieh the property was transferred to you liy the Executors 
and Trustee* of the late Hugh Eraser,—down to the 30th June, 1879, and 
we beg to report that we have found the vouchers entirely satisfactory 
and in order ; while with reference to the disbursements, whieh, from 
their nature, could not be supported by vouchers, (postages, Ac., Ac.,) we 
are satisfied that they were reasonable and necessary, their entire amount 
being but small.
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We are,
Gentlemen,

Vuur obedient servant*,
VÎ

EVANS & RIDDELL,
Public Accountants.
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